FILED

6/5/25
From: Colleen Chandler .
To: R1 Hearing Clerk Filings; CINWD AcctsReceivable 9:28 AM
Cc: Bishop-Burney, Uzma
Subject: Fwd: Pay.gov Payment Confirmation: EPA Miscellaneous Payments U.S. EPA REGION 1
Date: Thursday, June 5, 2025 9:28:15 AM HEAR'NG CLERK

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Attached please find confirmation of our first payment for docket # TSCA-01-2025-0015 for
Gold Shield Construction. I sent copies directly from the website as well.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information from me.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <notification@pay.gov>

Date: Wed, Jun 4, 2025 at 11:13 AM

Subject: Pay.gov Payment Confirmation: EPA Miscellaneous Payments
To: <goldshieldconstruction@gmail.com>

An official email of the United States government

Pay.gov logo

Your payment has been submitted to the designated government agency through Pay.gov and
the details are below. Please note that this is just a confirmation of transaction submission. To
confirm that the payment processed as expected, you may refer to your bank statement on the
scheduled payment date. If you have any questions or wish to cancel this payment, you will
need to contact the agency you paid at your earliest convenience.

Application Name: EPA Miscellaneous Payments
Pay.gov Tracking ID: 270LH3QF
Agency Tracking ID: 77063604358

Account Holder Name: Gold Shield Construction
Transaction Type: ACH Debit

Transaction Amount: $5,422.76

Payment Date: 06/05/2025

Account Type: Business Checking
Routing Number: 011103093
Account Number: *####ackackxsx()337
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Transaction Date: 06/04/2025 11:12:31 AM EDT
Total Payments Scheduled: 1
Frequency: OneTime

THIS IS AN AUTOMATED MESSAGE. PLEASE DO NOT REPLY.

Pay.gov is a program of the U.S. Department of the Treasury, Bureau of the
Fiscal Service

Sincerely,

Colleen Chandler
Gold Shield Construction

(860)438-7530





